
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
1250 W Alder St• Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 • (509) 575-2490 

December 21, 2018 

Jeff Kaspar 
Farallon Consulting 
975 5th Avenue NW 
Issaquah, WA 98027 

RE: Conceptual Site Model Technical Memorandum Agri-Tech and Yakima Steel Fabricators 
Site 

• Site Name: 
• Site Address: 
• Facility/Site ID No.: 
• Cleanup Site ID No.: 

Dear Jeff Kaspar: 

Agri Tech and Yakima Steel Fabricators 
6 & 10 ½ E Washington, Yakima 
479 
3639 

Thank you for the submission of the "Conceptual Site Model Technical Memorandum Agri-Tech and 
Yakima Steel Fabricators Site (CSM TM)" dated November 14, 2018 and received by Ecology on 
November 26, 2018. 

Upon review of this document, Ecology has determined that it adequately describes the nature and 
extent of contamination at the site using currently available data. This letter provides for Ecology 
approval of the CSM TM. As always, the CSM will be continuously updated as more information 
becomes available. 

Please proceed with preparation of an Agency Review Draft Feasibility Study as outlined in the 
Agreed Order No. DE6091 Amendment #1. Within 60 days ofreceipt of this letter, a feasibility 
study meeting with Ecology shall be scheduled to review initial plans for development of the above 
document. 

Please feel free to contact me at cwen461@ecy.wa.gov or 509-454-7837 if you have any questions or 
requests. 

Regards, 

~0r9--
Chris Wend, PhD, PE 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Central Regional Office 
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